

# Snell & Wilmer

---



## Helen Goldstein

Associate | Phoenix

Tel. 602.382.6880

[hgoldstein@swlaw.com](mailto:hgoldstein@swlaw.com)

### Main Bio

Helen Goldstein focuses her practice in corporate and securities law. Her experience includes helping clients form LLC and corporations and manage ongoing corporate governance. In addition, Helen has assisted with executive compensation plans, retirement plan administration and other employee benefit matters.

Helen also works with clients in the cannabis industry. She is familiar with the unique needs of the industry clients in light of the present conflict between the federal and state laws and local regulations in the space, and she and others in the firm help clients navigate the challenges that arise.

### Education

- Arizona State University, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law (J.D., magna cum laude, 2018)
  - CALI Award for Excellence in Legal Writing
  - Willard Pedrick Scholar
- University of Nottingham, U.K. (Bachelor of Laws with Honors, 2000)

### Representative Presentations & Publications

- "[Brand and Expand How White Labeling Can Serve Cannabis Entrepreneurs](#)," Co-Author, Orange County Business Journal (August 19, 2019)
- "[The SECURE Act - A Primer on the Top Six SECURE Act Changes that could be coming to Retirement Plans Next Year](#)," Author, S&W Benefits Blog (May 30, 2019)
- "Will the SAFE Banking Act Persuade Banks to Open Their Doors to Cannabis Clients?," Co-Author, Daily Journal (May 9, 2019)

### Community Involvement

- Arizona Legal Center, Volunteer (2016-present)
- Shearim Torah High School for Girls, Speaker and Mentor (2016-present)
- Jewish Federation of Greater Phoenix, Speaker (2017-present)
- Jewish Women's Renaissance Project (JWRP) / Momentum, Speaker (2013-present)

### Other Professional Experience

- Snell & Wilmer, Summer Associate (2018)
- U.S. Federal Court, Arizona, Summer Extern to Judge Douglas Rayes (2017)
- Public Relations Consultant: Jerusalem, Israel, Toronto and Ontario (2005-2016)
- Olami Jewish Outreach, Program Director in Santa Barbara, Toronto and Phoenix (2006-2017)

## **Bar Admissions**

- Arizona

## **Court Admissions**

- Supreme Court of Arizona